

Meeting Minutes

Beer Board

Tueso	day, September 12, 20	017 4:30 PM	Board Room
Call T	۲o Order		
	Present:	3 - Alderman Ald. Margaret Martin, Alderman Vice Mayor Pearl Bransford and Alderman Ald. Clyde Barnhill	
1.	<u>17-0796</u>	Consideration of Minutes from August 8, 2017, Beer Board.	
		A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Barnhill, t this Minutes be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	hat
2.	<u>17-0682</u>	Consider Application Of Sister Cities Of Franklin & Williamson Count D/B/A Celebration Of Nations Festival, 4th Avenue South & Alley Ne Parking Garage, Janice Ducaj, Managing Agent, For Special Event, Premises Consumption. Event Date & Hours: October 14, 2017, 10 AM Until 7:00 PM (Deferred from August 8, 2017).	xt To On
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Celebration of Nations	
		A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, t this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	hat
3.	<u>17-0761</u>	Consider application of Music City Seafood LLC, 230 Franklin Road, 902, (The Factory), Rhonda Neville, Managing Agent, for on premise consumption.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Music City Seafood	
		This Beer Permit was deferred to the October 10th, 2017 Beer Board Meeting.	
4.	<u>17-0762</u>	Consider application of Big Brothers Big Sisters d/b/a Franklin Wine Festival, 230 Franklin Road, (The Factory), Carlyle Carroll, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & He October 13, 2017, 7:00 PM until 10:00 PM.	-
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Franklin Wine Festival	
		A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Barnhill, t this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	hat

 <u>17-0763</u> Consider application of Pilgrimage Foundation LLC d/b/a Pilgrimage Music & Cultural Festival, 239 Franklin Road (Harlinsdale), Christine Anguiano, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: September 23 & 24, 2017, 10:00 AM until 8:00 PM.

Attachments: Pilgrimage Festival

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. Amend title to read 11:00 PM end time.

6. <u>17-0767</u> Consider application of YMCA of Middle TN d/b/a YMCA Mercedes-Benz Tennis Classic, 630 Bakers Bridge Avenue, Elise Smith, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: September 22, 2017, 7:00 PM until 9:00 PM.

Attachments: YMCA

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

 <u>17-0768</u> Consider application of YMCA of Middle TN d/b/a Heroes in High Heels Fashion Show, 230 Franklin Road (The Factory), Elise Smith, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: October 24, 2017, 6:00 PM until 9:00 PM.

Attachments: Heroes In High Heels

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

 <u>17-0769</u> Consider application of Feed America First of TN Inc. d/b/a Dancing with the Nashville Stars, 230 Franklin Road (The Factory), Tom Henry, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: November 2, 2017, 5:00 PM until 10:00 PM.

Attachments: Feed America First

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

9. <u>17-0776</u> Consider application of Mafiaoza's Godfather Donor Advised Fund d/b/a Mafiaoza's Godfather Fund Fest, 230 Franklin Road, Building 1 (Parking Lot), Michael P. Dolan, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: September 23rd and 24th, 2017, 12:00 PM until 10:00 PM.

Attachments: Mafiaoza's

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Barnhill, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

10.17-0789Consider application of Friends of Franklin Parks Inc., 239 Franklin Road,
the Park at Harlinsdale Farm, Torrey Barnhill, Managing Agent, for special
event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: October 7, 2017,
2:00 PM until 7:00 PM. and October 29, 2017, 2:00 PM until 7:00 PM.

Attachments: Friends of Franklin Parks

Friends of Franklin Parks 2

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Barnhill, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. Amend title to read Polo Match Event.

11. <u>17-0790</u> Consider application of TEXMI II, LLC d/b/a Wild Wing Café, 545 Cool Springs Blvd, Suite 195, Rafael Guevara, Managing Agent, for on premises consumption.

Attachments: Wild Wing Cafe

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

12.17-0791Consider application of Shri Vinayaka LLC d/b/a Mysore Palace, 9040
Carothers Pkwy, Suite B111, Madhusudham Naik, Managing Agent, for on
and off premises consumption.

Attachments: Mysore Palace

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

13.17-0792Consider application of Fogatas Franklin LLC d/b/a Fogatas Mexican
Restaurant, 1010 Murfreesboro Road, Suite 178, Narisco Vinas Zavala,
Managing Agent, for on premises consumption.

Attachments: Fogatas

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

Other Business

Adjournment

ANYONE REQUESTING ACCOMMODATIONS DUE TO DISABILITIES SHOULD CONTACT A.D.A. COORDINATOR, AT 791-3277 AT LEAST 10 DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, IF POSSIBLE.